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Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg.  Os byddwch yn ysgrifennu atom yn Gymraeg, 
byddwn yn ateb yn Gymraeg. Ni fydd hyn yn arwain at oedi wrth ymateb i’ch gohebiaeth. 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. If you write to us in Welsh, we will answer in 
Welsh. This will not lead to a delay in responding to your correspondence. 

 

Our ref LJ/JM 
26 April 2023 
 
Private and Confidential 
Richard Evans 
Community Pharmacy Advisor 
Aneurin Bevan University Health Board 
 
Letter sent by email 
 
Dear Richard 
 
RAGLAN PHARMACY – change of hours (Saturday provision) 
 
Thank you for sending the detailed public engagement report in respect of the above 
service change. 
 
Having considered the public’s feedback within the report, following the 4-week 
engagement period, we are content that no adverse implications for patients and users 
of the pharmacy arise from the proposed withdrawal of Saturday hours at Raglan 
pharmacy.  This is clearly demonstrated by the responses received during the public 
engagement exercise. I can therefore confirm that Llais in the Gwent region has no 
further representations to make on this application. 
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Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg.  Os byddwch yn ysgrifennu atom yn Gymraeg, 
byddwn yn ateb yn Gymraeg. Ni fydd hyn yn arwain at oedi wrth ymateb i’ch gohebiaeth. 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh and English. If you write to us in Welsh, we will answer in 
Welsh. This will not lead to a delay in responding to your correspondence. 

This letter will be published on our website in due course, once it has been translated 
into Welsh. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Jemma Morgan 
Regional Director 


